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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Integrated Care Demo - Thursday, November 1 at 2:00pm EDT

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

Based on feedback from our recent Integrated Primary Care billing webinars, Credible will be 
offering a complete demonstration of the module in a webinar on Thursday, November 1st from 
2:00pm-4:00pm EDT. This session will cover all features of Integrated Care — setup and 
configuration, provision of client encounters, and billing. 

Credible Integrated Primary Care is designed for behavioral health entities providing primary 
care services including fundamental primary care billing. Please join Credible Integrated Primary 
Care experts for this interactive session where we will review in-depth the configuration, Credible 
Best Practice workflows, and recently released functionality and features. 



2

 

301.652.9500  I   info@credibleinc.com   I   www.credibleinc.com 

This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 
disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 

Click here to register. 

Credible’s Integrated Primary Care is a Credible Premium module, and 
requires separate contracting. From now until November 15, Credible is 
offering interested Agencies the ability to finance the one-time fee over 36 
months. For more information on this limited-time offer, please contact your 
Partner Relationship Manager. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Hope Winkowski 
Vice President of Product Services 
o. 301-652-9500 x0428  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. hope.winkowski@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


